

Eggers & Higgins architectural records13923550

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Table of Contents

Summary Information	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	. 3
Administrative Information	. 4
Related Materials	. 4
Controlled Access Headings	4
Collection Inventory	. 5
Series I: Photographs	5
Sub-series 1: Residences	5
Sub-series 2: Memorials and Mausoleums	13
Sub-series 3: Museums	15
Sub-series 4: Civic Buildings	16
Sub-series 5: Office Buildings	18
Sub-series 6: Ships	19
Sub-series 7: Group Housing and Industrial	19
Sub-series 8: Churches	20
Sub-series 9: Medical Buildings	22
Sub-series 10: Colleges and Universities	23
Sub-series 11: Elementary and High Schools	26
Sub-series 12: Unrealized Projects	27
Series II: Drawings, Renderings, and Site Plans	
Sub-series 1: Inventory	28
Sub-series 2: Residences	28
Sub-series 3: Religious Buildings	32
Sub-series 4: Elementary and High Schools	38
Sub-series 5: Colleges and Universities	47
Sub-series 6: Office Buildings	51
Sub-series 7: Medical Buildings	58
Sub-series 8: Memorials and Mausoleums	
Sub-series 9: Group Housing and Industrial	70
Sub-series 10: Civic Buildings	73
Sub-series 11: United States Naval Training School and Ships	78

Repository:	Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library
Creator:	Eggers & Higgins
Creator:	Pope, John Russell, 1874-1937
Title:	Eggers & Higgins architectural records
ID:	13923550
Date [inclusive]:	1903-1963
Physical Description:	2,924 photographs
Physical Description:	1,327 drawings architectural reproductions
Language of the Material:	English .

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Eggers & Higgins was a New York architectural firm partnered by Otto Reinhold Eggers (1882–1964) and Daniel Paul Higgins (1886–1953). The pair were longtime associates of Pope in the firm he founded in 1903 as the Office of John Russell Pope, Architect. They changed the name of the firm to Eggers & Higgins in 1937, soon after Pope's death.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The collection consists of 2,924 photographs and 1,327 drawing reproductions of architectural projects by the firm of John Russell Pope, and later Eggers & Higgins.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

Custodial History

The collection was transferred from University of Wisconsin-Green Bay's David A. Cofrin Library to Avery Architectural & Fine Arts Library at Columbia University in 2017.

Processing Information

This collection was processed by Amanda Morrow (Graduate Intern) in 2018-2019 under the supervision of Shelley Hayreh, Avery Archivist.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Removed from the collection and now housed in Avery Classics are <u>albums</u> assembled by John Russell Pope during European travels as source material and retained by the architectural firm of Eggers & Higgins as visual resources.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Architecture -- United States
- Buildings -- New York (State) -- New York

- Architecture -- Design and Plans -- United States. ٠
- ٠
- Architectural photography National Gallery of Art (U.S.)

Collection Inventory

Series I: Photographs

Sub-series 1: Residences

Sud-series 1: Residences		
Title/Description	Instances	
Robert Low Bacon Jr. Residence (Westbury, Long Island, NY). Arlough, 1915	box 01	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 12 items		
Robert Low Bacon Sr. Residence (Westbury, Long Island, NY). Old Acres, 1910	box 01	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items		
Middleton S. Burrill Residence (Jericho, Long Island, NY). Jericho Farm, 1906	box 01	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 22 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies ; Note : The photographs indicate this house is in Hicksville, but it is actually located in Jericho.		
Mrs. Arthur Scott Burden Residence, formerly Guy Fairfax Cary Residence (Jericho, Long Island, NY), 1915	box 01	folder 04-05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 27 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Anthony Campagna Residence (Riverdale, Bronx, NY), 1934	box 01	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
J. Hazeltine Carstairs House (Ardmore, PA). Spring Hill Farm, 1924	box 01	folder 07

Scope and Contents Photographs : 24 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies Louis Cates Residence (Greenwich, CT), 1940 box 02 folder 01 **Scope and Contents** Photographs: 8 items; Photographer: Samuel H. Gottscho Hugh J. Chisholm Residence (Port Chester, NY), 1924 box 02 folder 02 **Scope and Contents** Photographs: 20 items; Photographer: John Wallace Gillies box 02 folder 03-05 R.D. Chapin House (Grosse Pointe, MI), 1931 **Scope and Contents** Photographs : 57 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho box 03 folder 01-02 Robert J. Collier Residence (Wickatunk, NJ). Rest Hill, 1911 **Scope and Contents** Photographs : 39 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies folder 03 Reginald DeKoven Residence (New York, NY), 1910 box 03 **Scope and Contents** Photographs : 3 items folder 04 box 03 Mrs. Laura F. Delano Residence (Rhinebeck, NY)., 1932 **Scope and Contents** Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea box 03folder 05-06 Stuart Duncan House (Newport, RI). Bonniecrest, 1914 **Scope and Contents** Photographs: 44 items; Photographer: John Wallace Gillies, M.E. Hewitt, Drix Duryea Lord Joseph Duveen Residence (New York, NY), 1935 box 03 folder 07

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item		
Marshall Field III Estate (Huntington, Long Island, NY). Caumsett, 1925	box 04-05	folder Unknown
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 142 items ; Photographer : M.E. Hewitt, John Wallace Gillies, Drix Duryea, Samuel H. Gottscho, Strothmeyer, Benjamin S. Conklin ; Note : There are a total of 7 folders for these projects.		
Frelinghuysen Residence (Raritan ?, NJ), undated	box 05	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 12 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : The location on this photo is disputed. While Pope is known to have designed the Frelinghuysen house Brookwood in Far Hills, those interior photos do not match the photos in this folder. These photos are a better match to a possible interior renovation of the General John Frelinghuysen house (now the Raritan Public Library).		
James S. Frick House (Baltimore, MD). Charlcote, 1914	box 05	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 11 items		
Thomas Frothingham Residence (Far Hills, NJ), 1921	box 06	folder 01-03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 56 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea, John Wallace Gillies		
Francis P. Garvan Estate (Raquette Lake, NY). Kamp Kill Kare, 1917	box 06	folder 04-06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 55 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Michael Gavin Residence (Brookville, Long Island, NY), 1928	box 07	folder 01-02

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 31 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Philip Gossler Residence (Old Westbury, Long Island, NY). Highfield, 1926	box 07	folder 03-04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 36 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies ; Note : The home was originally designed by Pope for J. Randolph Robins and Pope was rehired in 1926 to enlarge the house.		
E.P. and Dorothy Goodyear Rogers Estate (East Aurora, NY), 1932	box 07	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 23 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : The home was originally built in 1929 for Frank Goodyear, Jr. and Dorothy, but he was killed in 1930 and she remarried Edmund Pendleton Rogers in 1931.		
Charles Gould Estate (Dix Hills, NY). Chateauiver, 1908	box 07	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items		
Hencken Residence (Greenwich, CT). Merliegh Farm, 1917	box 08	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 18 items		
Mrs. Robert R. Hitt Residence (Washington, DC), 1909	box 08	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 7 items		
Mrs. H. Barton Jacobs Residence (Newport, RI). Whiteholme, 1903	box 08	folder 03-04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 31 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Mrs. H. Barton Jacobs Residence (Baltimore, MD), 1905	box 08	folder 05

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : Wurts Brothers		
Nalter Jennings Residence (Jekyll Island-Brunswick, GA). Villa Ospa, 1928	box 08	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 5 items ; Photographer : R.W. Tebbs		
loseph Kerrigan Residence (Oyster Bay, Long Island, NY), 1929	box 08	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 15 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea		
loseph P. Knapp House (Southampton, Long Island, NY). Fenacre, 1922	box 08	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 12 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
rwin Laughlin House (Washington, DC). Meridian House, 920	box 09	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 24 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea		
Allan S. Lehman House (Tarrytown, NY), 1917	box 09	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 15 items		
Harold L. Lloyd Residence (Green Farms, CT), 1942	box 09	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 14 items ; Photographer : Sameuel H. Gottscho		
Robert S. McCormick House (Washington, DC), 1912	box 09	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 6 items		
Clarence McKenzie Lewis Residence (Ringwood, NJ). Skylands, 1929	box 09	folder 05-07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 54 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : The location is variously cited as		

	1110010313923	550
Sterlington, NY and Sterlington, NJ, but Clarence Lewis's Estate technically lies in Ringwood, NJ.		
John R. McLean House (Washington, DC). Friendship, 1907	box 10	folder 01-02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 32 items		
Ogden Mills House (Woodbury, Long Island, NY), 1915, 1930	box 10	folder 03-04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 42 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho, Jackson & Whitman ; Note : the Samuel H. Gottscho photo is also credited to William Helburn, Inc., a publishing company, and appears in the 1930 publication of The Architecture of John Russell Pope.		
Levi P. Morton House (Washington, DC), 1912	box 10	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 12 items ; Photographer : Jackson & Whitman		
George Hewitt Myers House (Washington, DC), 1918	box 10	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 22 items ; Jackson & Whitman		
John Russell Pope House (Newport, RI). The Waves, 1934	box 11	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 13 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Harold C. Richard Residence (New York, NY), 1929	box 11	folder 02-03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 30 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Harold C. Richard Residence (York Harbor, ME), 1929	box 11	folder 04-05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 44 items ; Photographer : Paul Weber		
J. Randolph Robinson Residence (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1926	box 12	folder 01

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 18 items		
H. H. Rogers, Jr. Estate (Southampton, Long Island, NY). Port of Missing Men, 1926	box 12	folder 02-04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 90 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea ; Note : 48 of these photos are small and possibly from a photo album.		
C.F. Rogers Residence (Sharon, CT), undated	box 12	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 17 ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Henry William Sage Residence (Great Neck, Long Island, NY), after 1927	box 13	folder 01-02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 33 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies ; Note : This house was originally designed and built by Pope (in 1911) for Virginia Graham Fair Vanderbilt.		
Rudolph Schaefer Residence (Larchmont, NY), 1940	box 13	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
C.G. Sicard Residence (Larchmont, NY), 1927	box 13	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 27 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies, M.E. Hewitt		
William L. Stow Residence (Roslyn, Long Island, NY), 1903	box 13	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Wurts Brothers		
Andrew V. Stout Residence (Red Bank, NJ), 1917	box 13	folder 06-07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 47 items : Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
T. Suffern Tailer House (Newport, RI), ca. 1915	box 14	folder 01

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 4 items		
Moses Taylor Residence (Portsmouth, RI). Glen Farm, 1927	box 14	folder 02-05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 79 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies, M.E. Hewitt		
W.L. Vanderbilt, Jr. Gate House (Great Neck, Long Island, NY). Deepdale, 1906	box 14	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 21 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Chester Wells Residence (Chevy Chase, MD). Woodend, 1927	box 15	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
W. Storrs Wells House (New York, NY), 1907	box 15	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 8 items ; Photographer : Wurts Brothers		
W. Storrs Wells Estate (Newport, RI). Chetwode, 1903	box 15	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
J.F. Wilkins Residence (Rockville, MD), 1924	box 15	folder 04-06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 50 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
George W. Will Residence (Glen Ridge, NJ), undated	box 15	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 5 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea		
Henry White Residence (Washington, DC), 1912	box 16	folder 01-02

Photographs : 36 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies, Wurts Brothers

tle/Description	Instances	
Roy Dikeman Chapin Plaque, Woodlawn Cemetery (Detroit, MI), 1936	box 16	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item		
Richard Teller Crane, Jr. Mausoleum, Graceland Cemetery (Chicago, IL), 1931	box 16	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item ; Photographer : Peyser & Patzig, Inc.		
Delaney Mausoleum, 1944	box 16	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item		
Captain William Francis Memorial (Pittsfield, MA), 1927	box 16	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 5 items		
Francis P. Garvan Mausoleum, Woodlawn Cemetery (Bronx, NY), 1931	box 16	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items		
Joseph Grace Memorial, Holy Rood Cemetery (Westbury, Long Island, NY), ca. 1937	box 16	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items		
Grant's Tomb (New York, NY), 1928	box 16	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Higinbotham Mausoleum (Chicago, IL), ca.1927	box 16	folder 10

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item ; Photographer : Peyser & Patzig, Inc.		
H.E. Huntington Mausoleum (San Marino, CA), 1926	box 16	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 19 items ; Photographer : W.M. Clarke		
Jefferson Memorial (Washington, DC), 1941	box 16	folder 12-13
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 33 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho, Frank Gatteri		
William Bateman Leeds Tomb, Woodlawn Cemetery (Bronx, NY), 1909	box 17	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 15 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies, Wurts Brothers		
Lincoln Memorial (Hodgenville, KY), after 1908	box 17	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items ; Photographer : Peter A. Juley		
John Hayes Lord Memorial (Somerville, NJ), 1910	box 17	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item ; Photographer : Jackson & Whitman		
Thomas MacDonough Memorial (Vergennes, VT), 1925	box 17	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 7 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Thomas MacDonough Memorial (Plattsburgh, NY), 1926	box 17	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Andrew W. Mellon Memorial Fountain (Washington, DC), after 1937	box 17	folder 06

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items		
Montfaucon American Monument (Romagne-sous- Montfaucon, France), 1935	box 17	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 9 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : The sculptor was A. A. Weinman.		
The Second Division Memorial (Washington, DC), ca. 1936	box 17	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : Theodor Horydczak ; Note : Memorial constructed in conjunction with sculptor James Earle Fraser. Eggers and Higgins added an addition to the monument in 1962.		
William Charles Stewart Tomb, Woodlawn Cemetery (Bronx, NY), 1916	box 17	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 16 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Virginia Fair Vanderbilt Memorial, Woodlawn Cemetery (Bronx, NY), ca. 1935	box 17	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 6 items ; Note : Memorial created in conjunction with H.K. Peacock Memorials, Inc.		
Sub-series 3: Museums		
Title/Description	Instances	
Baltimore Museum of Fine Arts (Baltimore, MD), 1933	box 17	folder 11-12
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 27 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea, Leopold Balto, Samuel H. Gottscho		
The Frick Collection (New York, NY), 1931	box 18	folder 01-02

Photographs : 28 items ; Photographer : Milo		
Alexander Guild, Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note :		
Includes photographs of the model		
Modern Sculpture Wing, Tate Gallery (London, England), 1937	box 18	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items		
National Archives of the United States of America (Washington, DC), 1933	box 18	folder 04-05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 33 items ; Photographs : Samuel H. Gottscho, Theodor Horydczak		
Theodore Roosevelt Memorial, American Museum of Natural History (New York, NY), 1930	box 18	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 7 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : Murals by William Mackay		
Walters Art Gallery Entrance (Baltimore, MD), 1929	box 18	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items		
Sub-series 4: Civic Buildings		
itle/Description	Instances	
Title/Description American Pharmaceutical Association Building (Washington, DC), 1933	Instances box 18	folder 08
American Pharmaceutical Association Building		folder 08
(Washington, DC), 1933		folder 08
American Pharmaceutical Association Building (Washington, DC), 1933 Scope and Contents Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : Eggers & Higgins completed an		folder 08 folder 09
American Pharmaceutical Association Building (Washington, DC), 1933 Scope and Contents Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : Eggers & Higgins completed an addition to the building in 1962 American Red Cross, District of Columbia Chapter	box 18	
American Pharmaceutical Association Building (Washington, DC), 1933 Scope and Contents Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : Eggers & Higgins completed an addition to the building in 1962 American Red Cross, District of Columbia Chapter (Washington, DC), 1952	box 18	

Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : Samuel H.		
Gottscho		
Center Club (New York, NY), undated	box 18	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea		
D.A.R. Constitution Hall (Washington, DC), 1932	box 19	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 29 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho, Commercial Photo Co., Drix Duryea		
Elizabeth City Hall (Elizabeth, NJ), 1940	box 19	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Frick Art Reference Library (New York, NY), 1935	box 19	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 9 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Junior League Building (New York, NY), 1929	box 19	folder 04-05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 46 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho, Drix Duryea		
The Milwaukee University Club (Milwaukee, WI), 1926	box 19	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 37 items ; Photographer : Trowbridge Photographs		
Plattsburgh City Hall (Plattsburgh, NY), 1920	box 20	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 18 items ; Photographer : Kenneth Clark, John Wallace Gillies		
	box 20	folder 02

Photographs : 7 items ; Photographer : A. Aubrey	
Bodine	

Temple of the Scottish Rite (Washington, DC), 1916	box 20	folder 03-05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 55 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Union Station (Richmond, VA), 1919	box 20	folder 06-07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 37 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		
Sub-series 5: Office Buildings		
Title/Description	Instances	
First National Bank and Trust Company (Mamaroneck, NY), 1928	box 21	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 8 items ; Photographer: Samuel H. Gottscho		
Irving Trust Company Building (New York, NY), after 1951	box 21	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 8 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan ; Note : Included are photos of both the 39th Street and Madison Avenue branch and the Woolworth Building Branch		
National Fire Insurance Co. (Hartford, CT), 1941	box 21	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 20 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Union Gas & Electric Co. (Cincinnati, OH), 1929	box 21	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies		

United States Chancery (London, England), 1936

box 21

folder 05

Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho

Sub-series 6: Ships		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grace Lines Santa Class, ca. 1932	box 21	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea ; Note : While this specific vessel is unidentified, in 1930, Grace Lines commissioned four sister ships, the SS Santa Rosa (the second of three), SS Santa Lucia, SS Santa Elena, and the SS Santa Paula. This ship is most likely the SS Santa Rosa, but this cannot be confirmed.		
SS America, 1940	box 21	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 14 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho, Byron Company		
SS Santa Rosa, 1958	box 21	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : B.J. "Buddy" Nixon ; Note : Built for Grace Line in 1957-58 to replace the existing SS Santa Rosa that had been built in 1932.		
SS United States, after 1951	box 21	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 4 items		
Sub-series 7: Group Housing and Industrial		
Title/Description	Instances	
The F&M Schaefer Brewing Company (Fairfield, CT), 1940	box 22	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 18 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Schaefer Center, 1939 New York World's Fair (Flushing, Queens, NY), 1939	box 22	folder 02

Photographs : 5 items ; Photographer : Samuel H.		
Gottscho		
Railroad Building, 1939 New York World's Fair (Flushing, Queens, NY), 1939	box 22	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 14 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Marcus L. Ward Home for Aged and Respectable Bachelors (Maplewood, NJ), 1932	box 22	folder 04-07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 80 items ; Photographer : Robert Maclean Glasgow		
Whittall's Salon (New York, NY), 1927	box 23	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea ; Note : This is possibly the M J Whittall Rug Company, but this cannot be confirmed.		
Sub-series 8: Churches		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fitle/Description Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955	Instances box 23	folder 02
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady		folder 02
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955		folder 02
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955 Scope and Contents		folder 02 folder 03
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955 Scope and Contents Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : F.S. Lincoln	box 23	
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955 Scope and Contents Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : F.S. Lincoln Church of the Advent (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1948	box 23	
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955 Scope and Contents Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : F.S. Lincoln Church of the Advent (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1948 Scope and Contents Photographs : 18 items ; Photographer : John	box 23	
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955 Scope and Contents Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : F.S. Lincoln Church of the Advent (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1948 Scope and Contents Photographs : 18 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies	box 23 box 23	folder 03
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955 Scope and Contents Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : F.S. Lincoln Church of the Advent (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1948 Scope and Contents Photographs : 18 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies Church of Our Lady of Victory (New York, NY), 1947	box 23 box 23	folder 03
of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1955 Scope and Contents Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : F.S. Lincoln Church of the Advent (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1948 Scope and Contents Photographs : 18 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies Church of Our Lady of Victory (New York, NY), 1947 Scope and Contents Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : F.S. Lincoln,	box 23 box 23	folder 03

Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : Adolph Studly, Robert Maclean Glasgow		
Church of St. Helena (Parkchester, Bronx, NY), 1942	box 23	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 13 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Church Street United Methodist Church (Knoxville, TN), 1931	box 23	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 18 items ; Photographer : Tebbs-Knell, Inc., Peter A. Juley		
First Congregational Church (Columbus, OH), 1931	box 23	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 22 items ; Photographer : Robert Maclean Glasgow		
First Presbyterian Church (New Brunswick, NJ), after 1948	box 23	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 5 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea, Samuel H. Gottscho		
First Presbyterian Church (New Rochelle, NY), 1929	box 24	folder 01-02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 47 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea, Samuel H. Gottscho		
Hendricks Chapel, Syracuse University (Syracuse, NY), 1930	box 24	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 13 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Larchmont Avenue Presbyterian Church (Larchmont, NY), 1930	box 24	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 20 items ; Photographer : Drix Duryea		
Pauline A. Hartford Memorial Chapel (Presbyterian Hospital, New York, NY), 1952	box 24	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 5 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
University Baptist Church (Baltimore, MD), 1928	box 25	folder 01-02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 28 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies, Harry Baker Leopold, Holmes I. Mettee		
Sub-series 9: Medical Buildings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Douglas Hospital (Douglas, AZ), after 1937	box 25	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 8 items ; Note : Also called the Phelps Dodge Hospital		
Freedmen's Hospital (Washington, DC), 1908	box 25	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : Howard Jackson		
Lawrence Hospital (Bronxville, NY), 1950	box 25	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 20 items ; Photographer : Richard Althoff		
Meadowbrook Hospital (Hempstead, Long Island, NY), 1946	box 25	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 7 items ; Photographer : Sigurd Fischer		
Southside Hospital (Bay Shore, Long Island, NY), after 1952	box 25	folder 07

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
St. Francis Hospital (Poughkeepsie, NY), ca. 1951	box 25	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 7 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
Alfred E. Smith Memorial, New York Medical Center (New York, NY), ca. 1945	box 25	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item ; Photographer : Don Morgan ; Note : This building later became the former St. Vincent's Medical Center that closed in 2010.		
Syracuse Memorial Hospital (Syracuse, NY), 1939	box 25	folder 10-11
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 35 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Triboro Hospital for Tuberculosis (Jamaica, Queens, NY), 1940	box 26	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Sub-series 10: Colleges and Universities		
Title/Description	Instances	
Baylor University, Armstrong-Browning Library (Waco, TX), 1951	box 26	folder 02

Scope and Contents

5

Photographs : 10 items

Columbia University, Brander Mathews Hall (New York, box 26 folder 03 NY), 1940

Scope and Contents

Photographs : 2 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho

Cornell University, Anabel Taylor Hall (Ithaca, NY), 1953 box 26 folder 04

Dartmouth College, Russell Sage Hall (Hanover, NH), 1923	box 26	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 5 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies			
Indiana University, Auditorium (Bloomington, IN), 1941	box 26	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 25 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho, Hedrich-Blessing Studio			
Iona College, Ryan Library (New Rochelle, NY), 1949	box 26	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Joseph Molitor, Richard H. Althoff			
Le Moyne College, Student Chapel (Syracuse, NY), 1949	box 26	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 1 item			
Marymount College, Gailmac Hall (Tarrytown, NY), after 1945	box 26	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan			
Marymount College, Spellman Auditorium (Tarrytown, NY), 1951	box 26	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 4 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan			
New York University, Law Center, Vanderbilt Hall (New York, NY), 1951	box 26	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 15 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan			
University of North Carolina, Ackland Museum (Chapel Hill, NC), 1958	box 26	folder 12	

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : William A. Roberts Studio, Joseph Molitor, Sigurd Fischer		
University of North Carolina, Institute of Government (Chapel Hill, NC), ca. 1953	box 26	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items ; Photographer : Sigurd Fischer		
University of North Carolina, Morehead Planetarium & Science Center (Chapel Hill, NC), 1949	box 27	folder 01-02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 41 items ; Photographer : William A. Roberts Studio; Joseph Molitor		
University of Virginia, McCormick Road Residence Area (Charlottesville, VA), 1950	box 27	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
University of Virginia, Main Heat Plant (Charlottesville, VA), 1950	box 27	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
University of Virginia, Mary Munford House (Charlottesville, VA), 1951	box 27	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan ; Note : Now part of the International Residential College		
University of Virginia, New Cabell Hall (Charlottesville, VA), 1952	box 27	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
University of Virginia, Newcomb Hall (Charlottesville, VA), 1958	box 27	folder 07

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items ; Photographer : Sigurd Fischer		
University of Virginia, Thornton Hall, Chemical Engineering Laboratory (Charlottesville, VA), 1951	box 27	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 2 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
Yale University, Calhoun College (New Haven, CT), 1933	box 27	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 22 items ; Photographer : Robert Maclean Glasgow ; Note : This Residential College has been renamed Hopper College.		
Yale University, Payne Whitney Gymnasium (New Haven, CT), 1932	box 28	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 17 items ; Photographer : Robert Maclean Glasgow		
Yale University, Ray Tompkins House (New Haven, CT), 1932	box 28	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 14 items ; Photographer : Robert Maclean Glasgow		
Yale University, Silliman College (New Haven, CT), 1940	box 28	folder 03-04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 36 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Sub-series 11: Elementary and High Schools		
Title/Description	Instances	
Aquinas High School, Addition (Bronx, NY), 1939	box 28	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho, Joseph Molitor		
Archhishon Steninge High School (White Plains, NV)	box 29	folder 01-02

Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 22 items ; Photographer : Joseph Molitor, Rudolph Edward Leppert, Jr.		
Bishop Dunn Memorial School (Newburgh, NY), after 1959	box 29	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 9 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
Cardinal Farley Military Academy (Rhinecliff, NY), after 1942	box 29	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 3 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
Cardinal Hayes Memorial High School (Bronx, NY), 1941	box 29	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 6 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Garden City High School (Garden City, Long Island, NY), 1955	box 29	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 1 item ; Note : This is a transparency		
Iona School Science Building (New Rochelle, NY), 1940	box 29	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 14 items ; Photographer : Richard Althoff, Samuel H. Gottscho ; Note : Now Iona College's Cornelia Hall		
St. Catharine Academy (Bronx, NY), 1953	box 29	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 10 items ; Photographer : Don Morgan		
Spence School (New York, NY), 1930	box 30	folder 01-02
Scope and Contents		
Photographs : 39 items ; Photographer : Samuel H. Gottscho		
Sub-series 12: Unrealized Projects		
Title/Description	Instances	
Gateway Center Model (Pittsburgh, PA), 1950	box 30	folder 03-04

Photographs : 11 items ; Photographer : Louis Checkman			
Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Model (Washington, DC), 1925	box 30	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographs : 20 items ; Photographer : John Wallace Gillies			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Sub-series 1: Inventory		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Original Drawings, Renderings, and Site Plans Inventories, undated	box 31	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Inventories : Note : Please reference these lists for the rendering numbers of each drawing. Additionally, a few of the items have been moved so that they are located with drawings within the same project or have been re-categorized where necessary.		
Sub-series 2: Residences		
Title/Description	Instances	
Princess Anastasia and Prince Christopher of Greece Residence. Unbuilt, between 1920 and 1923	box 31	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Louis Bertschamm Residence (Muttontown, Long Island, NY). Les Bouleaux, 1936	box 31	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
John Kerr Branch, Jr. House (Richmond, VA), 1917	box 31	folder 04
Scope and Contents		

Arts for publication in 1964 , per the note on the blank mat.

James L. Breese Conservatory (Southampton, Long Island, NY). The Orchard, 1917	box 31	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Hugh J. Chisholm Residence (Port Chester, NY), 1924	box 31	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Lord Joseph Duveen Residence (London, England). Unbuilt, 1937	box 31	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Marshall Field III Estate (Huntington, Long Island, NY). Caumsett, 1923-1925	box 31	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 18 items		
Mrs. John P. Flagler House (New York, NY), Unbuilt Project, after 1913	box 31	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : In Stephen McLeod Bedford's John Russell Pope: Architect of Empire, this house is incorrectly labeled the Proposed House for Nancy Stewart Leeds and Prince Christopher of Greece.		
Thomas Frothingham Residence (Far Hills, NJ). Dogwood, 1921	box 31	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
F.P. Garvan Estate (Raquette Lake, NY). Kamp Kill Kare, 1917	box 31	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Michael Gavin Residence (Brookville, Long Island, NY), 1928	box 31	folder 12

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
Frank Goodyear, Jr. and Dorothy Goodyear Rogers Residence (East Aurora, NY), before 1930	box 31	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This home was designed for Frank and Dorothy, but by the time it was completed, he had been killed in a car accident and Dorothy had remarried Edmund Pendleton Rogers.			
L. Hast Residence. Unbuilt, undated	box 31	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This is possibly the design for an unbuilt residence for Miss L. Hast of the Hotel Gotham (NY) and Stockbridge (MA).			
Wayne Johnson Estate (Southampton, Long Island, NY), 1925	box 31	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Joseph P. Knapp House (Southampton, Long Island, NY). Tenacre, 1922	box 32	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Allen Lehman Residence (Tarrytown, NY), 1918	box 32	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Clarence McKenzie Lewis Residence (Ringwood, NJ). Skylands, 1929	box 32	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : The location is variously cited as Sterlington, NY and Sterlington, NJ, but Clarence Lewis's Estate technically lies in Ringwood, NJ.			
Gerald M. Livingston Residence (Quitman, GA), 1936	box 32	folder 04	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Harold L. Lloyd Residence (Green Farms, CT), 1940	box 32	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Henry Wheeler Lowe Residence (Westbury, Long Island, NY). Mariemont, 1927	box 32	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Alvan and Mary Markle Estate (Hazelton, PA). Highacres, 1924	box 32	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
John Russell Pope House (Newport, RI). The Waves, 1934	box 32	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Seward Webb Pulitzer, Jr. Residence (Wheatley Hills, Long Island, NY), ca. 1935	box 32	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
H. H. Rogers, Jr. Apartment (New York, NY), 1928	box 32	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
H. H. Rogers, Jr. Estate (Southampton, Long Island, NY). Port of Missing Men, 1926	box 32	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
H. H. Rogers, Jr. Residence (Tuxedo Park, NY), undated	box 32	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Emil Schaefer Residence (Larchmont, NY), undated	box 32	folder 13	

Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
C.G. Sicard Residence (Larchmont, NY), 1927	box 32	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
Charles J. Strosacker Residence (Midland, MI), 1935	box 32	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Moses Taylor Residence (Portsmouth, RI). Glen Farm, 1927	box 32	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Chester Wells Residence (Chevy Chase, MD). Woodend, 1924	box 32	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
Whittall's Salon (New York, NY), 1927	box 32	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
John F. Wilkins Residence (Rockville, MD), 1924	box 32	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
George W. Will Residence (Glen Ridge, NJ), undated	box 32	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Dr. Hugh H. Young Residence, Library (Baltimore, MD), 1927	box 32	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Sub-series 3: Religious Buildings		
Title/Description	Instances	

Arlington National Cemetery, National Chapel (Arlington, VA), 1952	box 33	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Cathedral Basilica of Sts. Peter & Paul, Chapel of Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament (Philadelphia, PA), 1953	box 33	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items		
Casa Maria, Certificates (Holyoke, MA ?), 1942	box 33	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : Little is known about this commission; however, Eggers & Higgins later worked with multiple organizations in Holyoke, which was also home to a Spanish apostolate.		
Central Presbyterian Church (Summit, NJ), 1948	box 33	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Central Reformed Church (Grand Rapids, MI), 1954-1955	box 33	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Church of Our Lady of Victory (New York, NY), 1945-1946	box 33	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
Church Street United Methodist Church (Knoxville, TN), 1929	box 33	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Convent of the Mission of the Immaculate Virgin (Mount Loretto, Staten Island, NY), 1952-1958	box 33	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items		
Convent of Our Lady of the Retreat in the Cenacle (Mount Kisco, NY), 1953	box 33	folder 09

Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Diocese of the Armenian Church, Cultural Center & Diocesan House (New York, NY), 1957	box 33	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
First Baptist Church (Corpus Christi, TX), 1947	box 33	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
First Baptist Church (Greensboro, NC), 1943	box 33	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
First Baptist Church (Lubbock, TX), 1948	box 33	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
First Congregational Church (Columbus, OH), 1928-1929	box 33	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
First Presbyterian Church (New Brunswick, NJ), 1948	box 33	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
First Presbyterian Church (New Rochelle, NY), 1927	box 33	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Francis P. Garvan Chapel (Raquette Lake, NY). Kamp Kill Kare, 1916-1917	box 33	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
Free Synagogue (New York, NY), ca. 1940	box 33	folder 18	

Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Ganargua Project (Wayne County ?, NY), 1954	box 33	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : The inventory list indicates that the project was in Long Island, but it is more likely that the project was in Wayne County in northern New York State, because that is where the Ganargua Creek is located.		
Holy Family Church (New York, NY), 1953	box 33	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Holy Family Institute, Brightside (West Springfield, MA), 1952-1954	box 33	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items		
Holy Trinity Church (New York, NY), 1928	box 33	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
La Catedral (San Salvador, El Salvador), 1952	box 33	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Larchmont Avenue Presbyterian Church (Larchmont, NY), 1923-1929	box 34	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Mayflower Congregational Church (Grand Rapids, MI), 1959	box 34	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Mont Marie Convent (Holyoke, MA), 1954-1960	box 34	folder 03

box 34	folder 04
	folder 04
1 04	
1 04	
1 04	
box 34	folder 05
box 34	folder 06
box 34	folder 07
box 34	folder 08
box 34	folder 09
box 34	folder 10
	box 34 box 34 box 34

selling the estate property to the Myron and Anabel Taylor Foundation.

Protestant Episcopal Diocese of New York Center, Chapel at Killingworth (Locust Valley, Long Island, NY). Underhill Farm, 1959	box 34	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : This chapel was to be a part of the creation of an Episcopal Diocesan Center on the estate of the late Myron C. Taylor. The estate is situated in Lattingtown, but is served by the Locust Valley Post Office.		
Reformed Church of Bronxville (Bronxville, NY), 1955-1956	box 34	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Roman Catholic Church of St. Barnabas Apostle (Bellmore, Long Island, NY), 1958	box 34	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
St. Andrew's Church (Brewster, NY), 1958	box 34	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
St. Clare's Church, Parish House, and School (Great Kills, Staten Island, NY), 1930-1935	box 34	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
St. Francis Monastery (Brooklyn, NY), 1923	box 34	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items St. Helena's Church and School (Bronx, NY), 1940	box 34	folder 17
	box 34	folder 17
St. Helena's Church and School (Bronx, NY), 1940	box 34	folder 17

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
St. Joseph's Cathedral (Hartford, CT), 1957-1959	box 34	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items			
St. Joseph's Church (Kings Park, Long Island, NY), 1954-1956	box 34	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
St. Joseph's Seminary (Dunwoodie, NY), 1942-1954	box 34	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 10 items			
St. Peter's Church (Bay Shore, Long Island, NY), 1958	box 35	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
St. Raymond's Convent (Bronx, NY), 1957	box 35	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
United States Merchant Marine Academy, Chapel (Kings Point, Long Island, NY), 1950	box 35	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
University Baptist Church (Baltimore, MD), 1955-1958	box 35	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
Sub-series 4: Elementary and High Schools			
Title/Description	Instances		
Academy of the Sacred Heart of Mary (Bronx, NY),	box 35	folder 05	

1947-1957

Drawing Reproductions : 2 items

Scope and Contents	box 35	folder 06
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Ann Macarthur Primary School (Locust Valley, Long Island, NY), 1960	box 35	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Archbishop Stepinac High School (White Plains, NY), 1947-1948	box 35	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 13 items ; Note : Included are also drawings for the Babe Ruth Memorial Stadium built as part of the school project		
Aquinas High School, Addition (Bronx, NY), 1950	box 35	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Babylon High School, Addidtions (Babylon, Long Island, NY), 1955-1956	box 35	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Bay Shore Junior High School (Bay Shore, Long Island, NY), 1955	box 35	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Benedictine Academy and St. Walburga Convent (Elizabeth, NJ). Unbuilt, before 1954	box 35	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This is likely a proposal for the Benedictine Academy building that was built in 1954, but this design was never realized.		
Bishop Reilly High School (Fresh Meadows, Queens, NY), 1963	box 35	folder 13

Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : School has been renamed St. Francis Preparatory		
Brook Avenue Elementary School, Addition (Bay Shore, Long Island, NY), 1952	box 35	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Cardinal Farley Military Academy (Rhinecliff, NY), 1949-1956	box 35	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Cardinal Hayes Memorial High School (Bronx, NY), 1940	box 35	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items		
Cardinal Spellman High School (Bronx, NY), 1959	box 35	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Cathedral High School, Convent and Chapel (Springfield, MA), 1958-1959	box 35	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Cheshire Academy (Cheshire, CT), 1941	box 35	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
East Queens High School (Queens, NY), 1953	box 35	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Eastchester Junior High School (Eastchester, NY), 1954	box 35	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Farmingdale Elementary Schools (Farmingdale, Long Island, NY), 1952-1953	box 35	folder 22

Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : While the elementary schools were built, the buildings on these renderings do not appear to be the existing buildings. By the end of the 1950s, Farmingdale had six elementary schools including Northside, Woodward Parkway, Albany Ave., Main Street, Parkway Oaks, and East Memorial. Additionally, none of the schools appeared to have outdoor swimming pools as shown in one rendering.		
Farmingdale High School (Farmingdale, Long Island, NY), 1950	box 35	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Garden City High School (Garden City, Long Island, NY), 1953-1955	box 35	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Gardiner Manor School (Bay Shore, Long Island, NY), 1957	box 35	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
H.B. Thompson Middle School (Syosset, Long Island, NY), 1959	box 35	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Hickory School (Eastchester, NY), 1950	box 35	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Hillside Elementary School (Hastings-on-Hudson, NY), 1960	box 35	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Horace Mann School (Bronx, NY), ca. 1954	box 35	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This project was likely for the construction of Pforzheimer Hall			
The Hotchkiss School (Lakeville, CT), 1951	box 35	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Immaculate Conception School (New York, NY), 1945	box 35	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Iona Grammar School (New Rochelle, NY), 1954	box 35	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Iona Preparatory School (New Rochelle, NY), 1940-1949	box 36	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : The "Proposed Building" is Iona College's Cornelia Hall and the "Academic Building" is Iona College's Hagan Hall.			
Jefferson Elementary School (Huntington, Long Island, NY), 1960	box 36	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Martin Van Buren High School, Field House (New York, NY), 1958	box 36	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Mater Dolorosa School (Holyoke, MA), 1959	box 36	folder 04	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Memorial Grade School, Addition (Babylon, Long Island, NY), 1953	box 36	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Montgomery Street Elementary School (Newburgh, NY), 1960	box 36	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Mother Butler Memorial High School (Bronx, NY), 1957	box 36	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Mount St. Mary on the Hudson, Bishop Dunn Memorial (Newburgh, NY), 1949-1950	box 36	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Nathan Hale Elementary School (Halesite, Long Island, NY), ca. 1960	box 36	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This building became the Nathan Hale Manor Condominium Community			
New Rochelle High School, Addition (New Rochelle, NY), 1959	box 36	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : The aerial photograph has been incorrectly labeled as "New Rochelle Jr. High" when it actually depicts a proposed addition to the high school.			
New York Institute for the Education of the Blind, Expansion (Pelham Parkway, Bronx, NY), 1943-1958	box 36	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : These renderings are for a new building as part of the expansion of the New York Institute for the Education of the Blind; the Institute purchased			

additional land in 1943 for the eventual Frampton Hall which was finally realized by The Eggers Partnership in 1971.

Newark Academy (Livingston, NJ), 1959	box 36	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Northeast Queens High School (Queens, NY), 1957	box 36	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Oratory Preparatory School, Academic Gymnasium Building (Summit, NJ), 1957	box 36	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Phillips Academy, Memorial Gymnasium (Andover, MA), 1950-1955	box 36	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
Port Washington Schools (Port Washington, Long Island, NY), 1949-1956	box 36	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 10 items ; Note : Included are drawings for Port Washington High School, Port Washington Junior High School, Paul D. Schreiber High School, Manorhaven School, Morewood Oaks School, South Salem School, and Manhasset Bay Neighborhood School			
Powell's Lane School (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1954	box 36	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Public School No. 112 (Bronx, NY), 1951	box 36	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Public School No. 114 (Bronx, NY), 1937	box 36	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This project is most likely P.S. 114 in the Bronx; however, the			

building designed by Eric Kebbon and ultimately opened in 1941 does not resemble this rendering.

Public School No. 117 (Manhattan, NY), 1954	box 36	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Robbins Lane Elementary School (Syosset, Long Island, NY), ca. 1959	box 36	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
St. Andrew Avellino School (Flushing, Queens, NY), 1960	box 36	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Barnabas School (Bellmore, Long Island, NY), 1952	box 36	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Catharine Academy (Bronx, NY), 1951	box 36	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Christopher School (Richmond, VA), 1941	box 36	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This drawing is likely for the Chamberlayne Hall Addition project completed with Baskervill & Son Architects			
St. Ignatius Loyola School, Church, Gymnasium, and Residence Building (New York, NY), 1953-1954	box 36	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
St. James the Apostle School (Carmel, NY), 1953	box 36	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Joseph School (Kings Park, Long Island, NY), 1960	box 36	folder 28	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Paul's School (Congers, NY), 1959	box 36	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Rose Grammar School (Belmar, NJ), 1955	box 36	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
School of the Holy Child (Harrison, NY), 1957	box 36	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Spence School (New York, NY), 1930	box 36	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
South Country School (Bay Shore, Long Island, NY), 1955	box 36	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Southwoods Middle School (Syosset, Long Island, NY), 1957	box 36	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Syosset High School (Syosset, Long Island, NY), 1955	box 36	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
Tuckahoe Elementary School (Eastchester, NY), 1953	box 36	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Urusline Sisters High School (Springfield, MA), 1959	box 36	folder 37	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Weldon E. Howitt High School (Farmingdale, Long Island, NY), 1953	box 36	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This is now the W.E. Howitt Middle School			
Westbury High School (Westbury, Long Island, NY), 1956	box 36	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Sub-series 5: Colleges and Universities			
Title/Description	Instances		
Baylor University, Armstrong-Browning Library (Waco, TX), 1947-1951	box 37	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
Brooklyn College (Brooklyn, NY). Unbuilt, 1925	box 37	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Columbia University (New York, NY), ca. 1940-1955	box 37	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 14 items ; Note : Included are drawings for Baker Field, the Columbia College Gymnasium, a Columbia University Gymnasium, and Brander Matthews Hall			
Cornell University, Anabel Taylor Hall (Ithaca, NY), 1949-1958	box 37	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items ; Note : Included is one drawing for a law school dormitory			
Dartmouth College (Hanover, NH), 1923-1960	box 37	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 11 items			
Georgian Court College (Lakewood, NJ), 1959	box 37	folder 06	

Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Hartwick College (Oneonta, NY), 1928	box 37	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Hunter College (New York, NY), 1927	box 37	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
ndiana University, Administrative and Academic Buildings (Bloomington, IN), 1939-1960	box 37	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 21 items		
ndiana University, Athletics Facilities and Fine Arts Center (Bloomington, IN), 1939-1959	box 37	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 19 items		
ndiana University, Residential Buildings (Bloomington, N), 1943-1960	box 38	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 21 items		
ona College (New Rochelle, NY), 1948-1959	box 38	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 15 items ; Note : Included are drawings for the student union, McSpedon Administration Building, Iona College Chapel, science building addition, faculty-student center, a residence hall, and Ryan Library		
Johns Hopkins University (Baltimore, MD), 1924-1927	box 38	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items		
e Moyne College (Syracuse, NY), 1946-1953	box 38	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 8 items ; Note : Included are the drawings for a men's dormitory, science		

laboratory, faculty building, and administration building

Manhattan College (Riverdale, Bronx, NY), 1949-1959	box 38	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 17 items		
Manhattanville College of the Sacred Heart (Harrison, NY), 1950-1960	box 38	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 20 items		
Marymount College (Tarrytown, NY), 1945-1959	box 38	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 11 items ; Note : Included are the drawings for the dining hall, a dormitory, the Spellman Auditorium, the chapel, the sports building, and the library		
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Auditorium (Cambridge, MA), 1943	box 38	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
New York University (New York, NY), 1947-1959	box 39	folder 01-02
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 34 items ; Note : Included are the drawings for the University Heights campus, Law Center, Hayden Residence Hall, business school, and Phi Gamma Delta house		
North Carolina Agricultural and Technical College (Greensboro, NC), 1949-1950	box 39	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Norwich University (Northfield, VT), 1951	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Providence College, Gymnasium (Providence, RI), 1951	box 39	folder 05

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Queen's College (Flushing, NY), 1945-1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
St. Charles of Borromeo Seminary (Wynnewood, PA), 1953	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : The drawing states that the pool was to be located in Overbrook, but the seminary is actually located in neighboring Wynnewood.			
St. Pius X Preparatory Seminary (Uniondale, NY), 1959	box 39	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Thomas Aquinas College (Sparkill, NY), 1953	box 39	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Syracuse University (Syracuse, NY), 1928-1941	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 12 items ; Note : Included are the drawings for the women's physical education building, citizenship building, Hendricks Memorial Chapel, dormitories, and the auditorium and administration building			
Texas College of Arts & Industries (Kingsville, TX), 1945-1949	box 39	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
University of Illinois, Illini Union Building Addition (Champaign-Urbana, IL), 1957	box 39	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
University of North Carolina (Chapel Hill, NC), 1946-1956	box 39	folder 13	

Scope and Contents Drawing Reproductions : 20 items ; Note : Included are the drawings for the Old Well, Joseph Palmer Knapp Institute of Government, Ackland Museum, and Morehead Planetarium & Science Center folder 01 University of Pittsburgh, Expansion (Pittsburgh, PA), box 40 1953-1960 **Scope and Contents** Drawing Reproductions : 6 items ; Note : Included are the drawings for the Graduate School of Public Health and the Fine Arts Building University of Rochester (Rochester, NY), 1952-1956 box 40 folder 02 **Scope and Contents** Drawing Reproductions : 7 items ; Note : Included are drawings for the women's gym, a women's dormitory, a men's dining hall, and an administration building folder 03 University of Virginia (Charlottesville, VA), 1945-1956 box 40 **Scope and Contents** Drawing Reproductions : 12 items ; Note : Included are drawings for an addition to the hospital, a student activities building, the physics building, an addition to Cabell Hall, a women's dormitory, a men's dormitory, and the men's dining group William Jewell College (Liberty, MO), 1957 box 40 folder 04 **Scope and Contents** Drawing Reproductions : 1 item Yale University (New Haven, CT), 1929-1931 box 40folder 05 **Scope and Contents** Drawing Reproductions : 10 items ; Note : Included are drawings for the Elm & College Streets Dormitory, "Y" Club, and the Payne Whitney Gymnasium box 40 folder 06 Yale University, Silliman College (New Haven, CT), 1932-1939 **Scope and Contents**

Drawing Reproductions : 22 items

Sub-series 6: Office Buildings

Title (Decovintion	Instances		
Title/Description	Instances	A 1 1	
100 William Street (New York, NY), 1935	box 40	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This structure was most likely never built			
462 Madison Avenue (New York, NY). Unbuilt, between 1942 and 1949	box 40	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items ; Note : This project was to have been built where the Look Building was built in 1949, because 460 Madison Avenue sits on the northwest corner of Madison and 51st Street and is used by St. Patrick's Cathedral as a rectory. The rectory was built by architect James Renwick, Jr. in 1880.			
Aetna Life Insurance Building (New York, NY), ca. 1939	box 40	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : This project is located at 151 William Street.			
Alcoa Joint Research Facility (New Kensington, PA). Unbuilt, 1955	box 40	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : The building was eventually constructed as the Alcoa Technical Center.			
American Institute of Architects, Administration and Library Building (Washington, DC), ca. 1940	box 40	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
American Institute of Pharmacy (Washington, DC), 1929-1959	box 40	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 8 items ; Note : Included are the drawings for the original building and the later addition.			
American National Red Cross Building (Brooklyn, NY), 1952-1953	box 41	folder 01	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
American Red Cross, District of Columbia Chapter (Washington, DC), 1948	box 41	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproduction : 1 item			
Brookhaven National Laboratory, Medical Research Center (Upton, Long Island, NY), 1955	box 41	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
Building Trades Office Building (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1932	box 41	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This was likely designed to serve as the headquarters for a building trade union.			
Canada House (New York, NY), 1955	box 41	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
Cincinnati Gas and Electric Building (Cincinnati, OH), 1929	box 41	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : The drawings are mislabeled as belonging to Union Gas & Electric Co.			
Colgate Palmolive Research Center (New Brunswick, NJ), 1956-1959	box 41	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
D.A.R. Constitution Hall (Washington, DC), 1924-1948	box 41	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 13 items ; Note : Included is one drawing of the addition proposed by Eggers & Higgins in 1948			
Division of Employment Office Building, State Department of Public Works (Albany, NY), 1960	box 41	folder 09	

box 41	folder 10
box 41	folder 11
box 41	folder 12
box 41	folder 13
box 41	folder 14
box 41	folder 15
box 41	folder 16
box 41	folder 17
	box 41 box 41 box 41 box 41 box 41 box 41

Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
nternational HOD Carriers Union (Washington, DC),	box 41	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Irving Trust Company Building (New York, NY), 1951-1954	box 41	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items ; Note : Included are possibly drawings from both the 39th Street and Madison Avenue branch and the Woolworth Building branch			
Irving Trust Company Building, 1 Wall Street (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1927	box 41	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Lederle Laboratories Office Building (Pearl River, NY), 1951	box 41	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Marine & Aviation Building for the City of New York (New York, NY), 1945	box 41	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Marine Midland Trust Company (New York, NY), 1946	box 41	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Marriner S. Eccles Federal Reserve Board Building (Washington, DC). Unbuilt, 1935	box 41	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items ; Note : This is Pope's submission for the contest which was ultimately won by Paul Philippe Cret			
Massachusetts Bonding & Insurance Co. (New York, NY). Unbuilt, ca. 1920	box 41	folder 25	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company (New York, NY), 1959-1960	box 41	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : These drawings are for the building at 522 Fifth Avenue			
Mutual Benefit Life Insurance Company (Newark, NJ), 1954-1958	box 41	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
Nassau County Police Headquarters, Addition (Mineola, Long Island, NY), 1956	box 41	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
National City Bank (New York, NY), 1929	box 42	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
National State Bank (Newark, NJ), 1958	box 42	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
National Fire Insurance Co. (Hartford, CT), 1940	box 42	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
The Nestlé Company, Inc. (White Plains, NY), 1955-1957	box 42	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 8 items			
New York City Board of Transportation Building (Brooklyn, NY). Unbuilt, ca. 1949	box 42	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : This is a preliminary design for the building at 370 Jay			

Street that was ultimately constructed by William Haugaard and Andrew J. Thomas.			
New York State Bridge Authority, Office Building (Poughkeepsie, NY), 1949	box 42	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
New York State Thruway Authority (Multiple Locations, NY), 1952-1955	box 42	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 9 items			
Provident Life & Accident Insurance Company (Chattanooga, TN), 1958	box 42	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
Redmond Bank (New York, NY). Unbuilt, ca. 1915-1919	box 42	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Rochester Savings Bank, West Main Branch (Rochester, NY), 1954	box 42	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Standard Oil of New Jersey, undated	box 42	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Standard-Vacuum Oil Company (Harrison, NY), 1952-1955	box 42	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items ; Note : Rendering #1328 is included per the information on the negative sleeve of this negative at the Smithsonian American Art Archive as part of the Peter A. Juley Archive.			
United States Senate, Dirksen Senate Office Building (Washington, DC), 1948-1949	box 42	folder 13	

Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Unnamed Executive Office Building, Preliminary Massing (New York, NY), 1960	box 42	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Unnamed Office Building, ca. 1950s	box 42	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproduction : 1 item		
Sub-series 7: Medical Buildings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Aliquippa Hospital (Aliquippa, PA), 1953-1955	box 42	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Beekman Downtown Hospital (New York, NY), 1945-1947	box 42	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Central Suffolk Hospital (Riverhead, NY), 1959-1960	box 42	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Columbia Memorial Hospital (Hudson, NY), 1949	box 42	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
De Goesbriand Memorial Hospital (Burlington, VT), 1959	box 42	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Douglas Hospital (Douglas, AZ), after 1937	box 42	folder 21

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This drawing is labeled as the Phelps Dodge Hospital, rather than Douglas Hospital.			
Driscoll Foundation Children's Hospital (Corpus Christi, TX), 1949	box 42	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Hillcrest General Hospital (Jamaica, NY), 1958	box 42	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
The Hospital Center at Orange, New Jersey Orthopaedic Hospital Unit, 1951-1956	box 42	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
Huntington Hospital (Huntington, Long Island, NY), 1954-1958	box 42	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
Indiana University Medical Center (Indianapolis, IN), 1947-1958	box 42	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items			
John T. Mather Memorial Hospital (Port Jefferson, NY), 1958	box 42	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
John Sealy Hospital (Galveston, TX), 1946-1952	box 42	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
Lawrence Hospital (Bronxville, NY), 1948	box 42	folder 29	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Leland O. White Laboratory Association (Sharon Springs, NY), 1952	box 43	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Long Island College Hospital (Brooklyn, NY), 1942	box 43	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Mahopac Hospital (Mahopac, NY), 1959	box 43	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Meadowbrook Hospital (Hempstead, Long Island, NY), 1959	box 43	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 9 items			
Mercy Hospital (Rockville Center, NY), 1953	box 43	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Mount Sinai Hospital (New York, NY), 1958-1959	box 43	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Nathaniel Witherell Hospital (Greenwich, CT), 1958-1959	box 43	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
New Rochelle Hospital (New Rochelle, NY), 1944-1951	box 43	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
New York City Department of Health (Tremont, Bronx, NY), after 1937	box 43	folder 09	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
New York Foundling Hospital (New York, NY), 1953-1957	box 43	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
Osteopathic Hospital & Clinic of New York (New York, NY), 1948	box 43	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Overlook Hospital (Summit, NJ), 1945-1953	box 43	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
Pan-American Post-Graduate Medical School and Hospital (New York, NY), ca. 1936	box 43	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Peekskill Hospital (Peekskill, NY), 1957	box 43	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Phelps Memorial Hospital (Mount Pleasant, NY), 1952	box 43	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Providence Hospital (Holyoke, MA), 1954-1957	box 43	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Ridgewood Hospital (Ridgewood, NJ), 1944	box 43	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Agnes Hospital, Addition (White Plains, NY), 1953-1960	box 43	folder 18	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
St. Elizabeth Hospital (Elizabeth, NJ), 1954-1960	box 43	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
St. Francis Hospital and Convent (Poughkeepsie, NY), 1948-1960	box 43	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
St. Luke's Hospital (Newburgh, NY), 1956	box 43	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Mary's Hospital (Brooklyn, NY), 1933	box 43	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Rose's Free Home for Cancer (New York, NY), 1954	box 43	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
St. Vincent's Hospital (New York, NY), 1945-1954	box 43	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
St. Vincent's Hospital, Cardinal Spellman Pavilion (Harrison, NY), 1951	box 43	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Sanatorium Gabriels (Gabriels, NY), 1917	box 43	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
Sea View Hospital (Staten Island, NY), 1946	box 43	folder 27	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
Seton Hospital, Nazareth Branch (Spuyten Duyvil, Bronx, New York), 1932	box 43	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Southside Hospital (Bay Shore, Long Island, NY), 1947-1958	box 43	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
State University of New York Medical Center at New York City (New York, NY), 1951	box 44	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
Staten Island Hospital (Staten Island, NY), 1953	box 44	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Syracuse Community Hospital (Syracuse, NY), 1958-1959	box 44	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Syracuse Memorial Hospital & Medical College (Syracuse, NY), 1926-1948	box 44	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items ; Note : Included are drawings for the construction of the main structure and later additions			
Tompkins County Memorial Hospital (Ithaca, NY), 1954	box 44	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Triboro Hospital for Tuberculosis (Jamaica, Queens, NY), 1937	box 44	folder 06	

Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items		
Tuberculosis Sanatorium (Lake Cayuga, NY), undated	box 44	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
United States Naval Training Station Hospital (Bainbridge, MD), 1944	box 44	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Veterans Administration Hospital (Albany, NY), 1946-1947	box 44	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
Veterans Administration Hospital (Nashville, TN), 1960	box 44	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Veterans Administration Hospital (New York, NY), 1946	box 44	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Veterans Administration Hospital (Washington, DC), 1960	box 44	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Sub-series 8: Memorials and Mausoleums		
Title/Description	Instances	
Etienne Bechet Monument, St. Paul's Chapel of Trinity Church Wall Street Graveyard (New York, NY), 1954	box 44	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This is a replacement for Bechet's original grave monument which was removed by the New York City Post of the Society of American Military Engineers.		
Brooklyn War Memorial (Brooklyn, NY), 1946-1949	box 44	folder 14

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
Roy Dikeman Chapin Vault, Woodlawn Cemetery (Detroit, MI), 1936	box 44	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproduction : 1 item			
Christmas Card, 1953	box 44	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This drawing depicts an unknown memorial. It was labeled "Christmas Card 1953" on the inventory lists, but had been included inexplicably in the United States Naval Training and Ships series.			
George Rogers Clark Memorial (Vincennes, IN). Unbuilt, 1931	box 44	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproduction : 3 items ; Note : Pope took second place in the George Rogers Clark Memorial Competition. Stephen McLeod Bedford's John Russell Pope: Architect of Empire incorrectly labels the proposed location of this work in Harrodsburg, PA.			
Copley Square Memorial (Boston, MA), 1943-1944	box 44	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			
Curtiss NC-4 Monument, 1958	box 44	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Delaney Mausoleum, 1944	box 44	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
S. H. Francis Memorial (Pittsfield, MA), 1925	box 44	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Francis P. Garvan Mausoleum, Woodlawn Cemetery (Bronx, NY), 1931	box 44	folder 22	

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Philip Gossler Mausoleum (Columbia, PA), 1908	box 44	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
J.P. Grace Memorial (Maine?), ca. 1950	box 44	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Additions to Grant's Tomb (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1928	box 44	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
Great Lakes Monument. Unbuilt, 1905	box 44	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Greensboro Memorial Coliseum (Greensboro, NC), 1946-1949	box 44	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
Guider Memorial, Dr. Ronald McNair Park (Brooklyn, NY), 1926	box 44	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This is likely a preliminary drawing for an eventual memorial that was built to commemorate Brooklyn borough president Joseph A. Guider. The eventual design does not resemble Pope's early drawing.			
Hains Point, Lane Memorial (Washington, DC), 1934	box 45	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Warren G. Harding Memorial (Marion, OH). Unbuilt, 1925	box 45	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items ; Note : This is Pope's submission for the competition that was			

ultimately won by Henry Hornbostel, Eric Fisher Wood and Edward Mellon.		
Harrodsburg Memorial (Harrodsburg, KY), ca. 1934	box 45	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
Higinbotham-Crane Mausoleum (Chicago, IL), 1927	box 45	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : These drawings correspond to the photographs of the Crane Mausoleum and the Higinbotham Mausoleum (Box 16), as the families had been united through the marriage of Florence Higinbotham and Richard T. Crane.		
Huntington Mausoleum Model (San Marino, CA), ca. 1924	box 45	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items		
Henry Barton Jacobs Memorial, Green Mount Cemetery (Baltimore, MD). Unbuilt, 1928-1929	box 45	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Jefferson Memorial (Washington, DC), 1936-1941	box 45	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 12 items		
Fiorello La Guardia Memorial, Little Flower Playground (New York, NY), 1952	box 45	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Fiorello La Guardia Tombstone, Woodlawn Cemetery (Bronx, NY), 1947	box 45	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Lincoln Memorial (Hodgenville, KY), ca. 1908	box 45	folder 10

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Lincoln Memorial (Washington, DC). Unbuilt, 1911	box 45	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items ; Note : These drawings comprised Pope's entries for the Lincoln Memorial competition that was eventually won by Henry Bacon.			
John R. McLean Mausoleum, Rock Creek Cemetery (Washington, DC). Unbuilt, 1916	box 45	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Thomas MacDonough Memorial (Plattsburgh, NY), 1914	box 45	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Andrew W. Mellon Memorial Fountain (Washington, DC), 1948-1949	box 45	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 6 items			
Memorial Coliseum (Winston-Salem, NC), 1946	box 45	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Montfaucon American Battle Monument (Romagne-sous- Montfaucon, France), 1926	box 45	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items			
Morris Mausoleum, Metairie Cemetery (New Orleans, LA)., ca. 1922	box 45	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : While the mausoleum for Francis, John Albert, and Cora Morris was realized, the built structure does not resemble the one in this drawing.			
Newark Memorial (Newark, NJ). Unbuilt, ca. 1916	box 45	folder 18	

Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Drawing reproductions . 2 Itellis		
New York Athletic Club War Memorial (New York, NY), 1944	box 45	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Richard W. Norton Memorial, Greenwood Cemetery (Shreveport, LA), 1941	box 45	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : Sculptor A. A. Weinman		
Providence War Memorial (Providence, RI). Unbuilt, 1927	box 46	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : This was Pope's entry into the competition for the Providence War Memorial that was eventually won by Paul Cret.		
Resthaven Mausoleum (Elmont, NY). Unbuilt, 1925	box 46	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 9 items		
Richmond War Memorial (Richmond, Staten Island, NY), 1944	box 46	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Roanoke War Memorial (Roanoke, VA), 1948	box 46	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Will Rogers Memorial (Claremore, OK). Unbuilt, 1935	box 46	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items ; Note : These drawings are likely from the informal commission created after Will's death to plan a memorial. The commission was eventually given to John Duncan Forsythe.		
Theodore Roosevelt Memorial, American Museum of Natural History (New York, NY), ca. 1930	box 46	folder 06

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Theodore Roosevelt Memorial (Washington, DC). Unbuilt, ca. 1925	box 46	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
The Second Division Memorial (Washington, DC), ca. 1936-1955	box 46	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items ; Note : This includes renderings of the original 1936 monument and the addition added in 1962 by Eggers & Higgins.			
Father Shealy Memorial (Staten Island, NY), ca. 1922	box 46	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Governor Alfred E. Smith Memorial, Governor Alfred E. Smith Park (New York, NY), 1945-1947	box 46	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Oscar Straus Memorial (Washington, DC), 1931	box 46	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items ; Note : Sculptor A. A. Weinman			
Ziegler Mausoleum, Woodlawn Cemetery (Bronx, NY), 1952	box 46	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 items			
Sub-series 9: Group Housing and Industrial			
Title/Description	Instances		
Annapolis Roads Development (Annapolis, MD), 1923-1927	box 46	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items			

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Bronx Apartment Building (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1923	box 46	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Central Park West Apartment Building (New York, NY). Unbuilt, ca. 1920s	box 46	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Colonial Park Housing Project (New York, NY), 1945	box 46	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Consolidated Edison Service Station (Eastview, Mount Pleasant, NY), 1958	box 46	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Cooperatve Apartments (New York, NY ?), ca. late 1950s	box 46	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : Rendering by Schwartz			
Fayrock Realty and Construction Corporation Development (Eastview, Mount Pleasant, NY), 1952	box 46	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items			
Garden Apartment Development for the Monomonock Hills Corporation (Caldwell, NJ), 1939	box 46	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : Today the apartments are known as the Rumsey Park Apartments, built in 1942.			

box 46	folder 23
box 46	folder 24
box 47	folder 01
box 47	folder 02
box 47	folder 03
box 47	folder 04
box 47	folder 05
	box 46 box 47 box 47 box 47

Title/Description	Instances	
Sub-series 10: Civic Buildings		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Scope and Contents		
Washington Square Southeast (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1953	box 47	folder 10
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items ; Note : This project was done with coordinating architects Skidmore, Owings and Merrill for Robert Moses's Committee on Slum Clearance Plans.		
Washington Square South (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1950 Scope and Contents	box 47	folder 09
Scope and Contents Drawing Reproductions : 1 items ; Note : This project was in conjunction with Rosario Candela and in association with William A. White. Archibald Douglas served as the contact for Stadacona, a paper company. This project was likely initiated around 1939 when a major zoning dispute occured in Riverdale and its neighbor Spuyten Duyvil.		
The Stadacona Company and Douglas Properties (Riverdale, Bronx, NY). Unbuilt, after 1937	box 47	folder 08
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
South Jamaica Project (Queens, New York, NY), 1939 Scope and Contents	box 47	folder 07
Drawing Reproductions : 18 items ; Note : Included are also reproductions of the Nassau-Suffolk Depot in Huntington, Long Island and the Schaefer Distributing Agency in Fairfield, Connecticut		
1940-1960 Scope and Contents		
and eventually formed the Cloisters Museum with landscape design by Frederick Law Olmsted. Pope had been consulted on designs for the Cloisters Museum but was dismissed in 1931 after his inability to create a design suitable to Rockefeller. Schaefer Brewing Company (Brooklyn, New York),	box 47	folder 06
purchased the Billings Mansion in 1917 which then burned to the ground in 1925, after which he began to buy more parcels of land to improve		

Bon Marché Department Store (New York, NY), 1940	box 47	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This building was likely never constructed			
Bridges over the Potomac River at 14th Street Northwest (Washington, DC), ca. 1940s	box 47	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : The bridges are somewhat similar to Eggers & Higgins's designs, although not identical. They were likely consulted because of the project's proximity to the Jefferson Monument. The bridges were built beginning in 1947 to meet increased usage after the end of wartime gas rationing.			
Central Public Library (South Bend, IN), 1957	box 47	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Clinton Prison Administration and Cell Block Group (Dannemora, NY), 1945	box 47	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Criminal Courts Building (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1937	box 47	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Elizabeth City Hall (Elizabeth, NJ), 1957	box 47	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Embassy of the United States (Ankara, Turkey), 1950	box 47	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Embassy of the United States (London, England), 1936	box 47	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Ferry Point Park (Bronx, NY). Unbuilt, 1946	box 47	folder 19	

Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : Ferry Point Park was eventually constructed, but it was on the west side of the Whitestone Bridge from Old Ferry Point, which is where the Eggers & Higgins project was to be located, and does not have the same amenities as the Eggers & Higgins design.

Grace Institute (New York, NY), 1957	box 47	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Hamden High School Swimming Pool (Hamden, CT), 1946	box 47	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Information Center for the City of New York (New York, NY), 1939	box 47	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items ; Note : The information center was located adjacent to Grand Central Station in the Park Avenue Viaduct.		
John B. Kelly Swimming Pool Diving Tower (Philadelphia, PA), 1954	box 47	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : The earliest John B. Kelly swimming pool was indoors and a part of the Fairmount Water Works. When the Water Works were abandoned, a second John B. Kelly Swimming Pool was builtin 1962, outdoors in Fairmount Park.		
Kennedy Bridge, 1926	box 47	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Mamaroneck Teenage Center (Mamaroneck, NY). Likely unbuilt, ca. 1955	box 48	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Mamaroneck Town Hall (Mamaroneck, NY). Unbuilt, 1955	box 48	folder 02

Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Marine Park (Great Kills Park, Staten Island, NY), 1942-1943	box 48	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : These drawings were created for Parks Commissioner Robert Moses. The park was transferred to the National Park Service in 1972 and became part of the Gateway National Recreation Area.			
Marydale Catholic Youth Organization Day Camp (Melville, Long Island, NY), 1960	box 48	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
National Theater Project (Washington, DC). Unbuilt, 1951	box 48	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
New York Athletic Club Swimming Pool (Travers Island, NY), 1953-1955	box 48	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
The New York Times North Building (New York, NY), 1959	box 48	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : Eggers & Higgins worked on a project in 1962 to widen the delivery bays at the New York Times Annex at 229 West 43rd Street. This drawing is likely related to that project, although the building is visually very similar to the neighboring Paramount Building at 1501 Broadway.			
The New York Times Transmitter Building for WQXR (Maspeth, Long Island, NY), 1954	box 48	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
The New York Times West Side Plant (New York, NY), 1957	box 48	folder 09	

Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 9 items ; Note : The plant was constructed, but the tower that was planned to be built atop the plant was not.		
Outdoor Theater for Central Park (New York, NY), ca. 1958-1961	box 48	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : This seems to be an early sketch for the Delacorte Theater, which was eventually designed by architect Giorgio Cavaglieri. The theater was at the center of a debate between Parks Commissioner Robert Moses and Joseph Papp, the founder of the Public Theater, about whether free Shakespearean theater would be permitted in the park.		
Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn - Long Island Graduate Center (Farmingdale, Long Island, NY), 1959-1960	box 48	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 3 items		
Public Market (New York, NY). Unbuilt, 1918	box 48	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items		
Railroad Building, 1939 New York World's Fair (Flushing, Queens, NY), 1937-1939	box 48	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items		
Rockville Country Club Swimming Pool (Rockville Centre,Long Island, NY), 1955	box 48	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : The country club is now called Rockville Links Club.		
Schaefer Center, 1939 New York World's Fair (Flushing, Queens, NY), 1937-1939	box 48	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
Sprouting Rock Beach Building (Newport, RI). Unbuilt, 1929	box 48	folder 16

Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Scope and Contents			
White Plains Shopping Center (White Plains, NY). Unbuilt, 1954	box 48	folder 23	
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item ; Note : Phillip Weeks Burnham designed the Post Office and John Russell Pope served as the supervising architect.			
Scope and Contents			
United States Post Office (Summit, NJ), ca. 1935	box 48	folder 22	
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Scope and Contents			
United States Post Office (Mamaroneck, NY), ca. 1934	box 48	folder 21	
Drawing Reproductions : 2 items			
Scope and Contents			
United States Military Academy (West Point, NY), 1943-1957	box 48	folder 20	
Drawing Reproductions : 5 items			
Scope and Contents			
Union Station (Richmond, VA), 1916	box 48	folder 19	
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Scope and Contents			
Thomas J. Lipton, Inc. (Englewood Cliffs, NJ), 1960	box 48	folder 18	
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			
Scope and Contents			
Sterling Lake Development Inn (Sterling Forest State Park, NY), 1953	box 48	folder 17	
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item			

Title/Description	Instanc	es	
Grace Line Passenger Liner, ca. 1950s	box 48	folder 24	

Drawing Reproductions : 3 items ; Note : The Grace Line ships were built in Newport News, VA and designed by architect William Francis Gibbs. Eggers & Higgins did the design work for the interior cabins. The interior decoration was done by the firm Smyth, Urquhart, and Marckwald. The drawings in this folder are for typical rooms in the Grace Line, according to the inscription on the mat.		
Grace Line Pier 57 (New York, NY), 1954	box 48	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 1 item		
Grace Line Ship C2 - S1 - AJ4, 1945	box 48	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 7 items		
Grace Line Ship Panama Mail, 1931	box 48	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 4 items		
SS America, 1938	box 49	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 13 items		
SS United States, 1951	box 49	folder 02-03
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 25 items		
United States Naval Training Station (Bainbridge, MD), 1943-1944	box 49	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Drawing Reproductions : 8 items		

[^] Return to Table of Contents